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public vitilo t
the CaminLi saio,
become part of
writing.

Enclosed you wl find a :iltly euecuted copy f the
final conciliation agremnt for your files.

General Counsel

Enclosure:

Conciliation Agreement

(+r ++



the*Wd kosio~ Vdb anys.uchitot
becoMe part-of'. t ,h*, Wrd pleasea dviseuin
writing.

Enclosed you- wil f id a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation age t for your files.

Sincerely,
0

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure:

Conciliation Agreement

e5~'
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s 114,6(e) by Solieitig contrib~t~Oftwosn iIt3

and by facilitating the making of contributions through p, LVWoU1

o deduction systeml

W "NOW-, THEREFORE, the Commission, Kid-Am and ADEPT#Vi"

C duly participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby
0

agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Mid-Am and WE??

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this

Agreement has the effect of a conciliation agree*ment

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.



-r7I ibut" to Am".~~4

D. During the year 1980. ,APT collected thesuis t.

$303.73 from its wageo and hour employees throu a

payroll deduction plan. For the period beginning

January 1, 1976, the aggregate figure is $3,077.94.

E. There are 317 independently contracted milk haulers

who work with Kid-Am. Of this total, 37 (three of

whom are Mid-Am members) have contributed to ADEPT

by having a portion of their money to which they are

entitled withheld from their checks.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees that:

V. Under 11 C.F.R. 5 114.6(e) Mid-Am and/or ADEPT is prohibited

from using a payroll deduction plan to deduct contributions

from an employee's paycheck as a method of making contributions



Sto, 4duct o tibutior E t9V

payinnts.

VII. ADEPT/K4id-Am will pay a civil penalty of $1,504 t

' United States Treasury pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 43j'7f (S ()

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake ay activity
C which is in violation of the Federal Election Caqaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seg.

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

IX. The Comuission, upon request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1), concerning

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may



executed the sane and the Coimiss ion ha o4 b

entire Agreement. : ..

XII. It is agreed that respondents shall hare no more t.han

thirty ( 30 ) days from the date this- agreement becomes

effective to comply with and implement the requirement

contained in this agreement and to so notify the

Coinmiss ion.• /

Date

D ate

BY:

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

BY:
Tom Townsend
Treasurer
AD EPT



apemutWith k~s~et.

2. end the lette, .as attached to
the General Comola's July 16, 1980
memorandum, to the respondent.

3. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Conimissioners

Aikens, .riedersdorf, Harris, Mcrarry, and Reiche.

Attest:

Da)te
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretarys 7-16-801 11:13
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 7-16-80f 4:00

C

C
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Re: WR 11440
.01

Deor mr. Steele:

O We Vsumit herewith ourcliont's chem #d989,dated
June 27, 1380, in the sum of $1,500.00, and e g &Ad
Cociliatimn Agreement, received by us" frm'n c u ent on
June 30.

Pis*e. note that on page 2 .I ,-ICvth clent hs
changed thefligures 549 to 2482 both timesteyMea -4a
has initialed4 the same. Please feel free to rtype the'page
if you profer.

We appreciate your Cooperation.

SiTu"ly,

MARION EWYNHARRISON

MEW. kg
EnI- Ec Robert .I og Esquire



5114,*6(e) by U"1icititag cxtrtbat ions from inliqlible 4ndtvt *,-

and by f acilitat~ag the asking, of contributions through a -pr

O deduction systll)s

NOW, THEREFORE, the Comission, ?id-Am and ADEPT, baVin

duly participated in informal methods of conciliation# Co heb7
0

agree as follows:

1. The "Commission has jurisdiction over Mid-A ana WPT

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and thisn

Agreement has the effect of a conciliation agreement

under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(A).

1I. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

Iii. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.



inOU r 6* .0 ey all 1tAM ~
D. During the year 1980, ADPT collected the sw ao

$303.73 froa its wage and hour employees thi041a

payroll deduction plan. For the period beginning

January 1, 1976, the aggregate figure is $3,077.94.
C E. There are 317 independently contracted milk haulers

who work with Mid-Am. Of this total, 37 (three of
whom are Mid-Am members) have contributed to ADEPT

by having a portion of their money to which they are

entitled withheld from their checks.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees that:

V. Under 11 C.F.R. S 114.6(e) Mid-Am and/or ADEPT is prohibited

from using a payroll deduction plan to deduct contributions

from an employee's paycheck as a method of making contributions



haul e t JA~~t t *W f=&,h~i

payments.

VII. ADZPT/Xid-a viii pay a civil penalty of $1,500. to the

O United States Treasury pursuant to 2 U.s.c.S 437q(4) 5)(A).

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any acAivity
C which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
0

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

IX. The Commission, upon request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1), concerning -

the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may



ontheEt that a4,11paotie5 b*1t

0 "*"cutod the same and the-Cosmission has . .@..e..

entire Agreeent.

1 XI. t is agreed that respondents shall have no i than

c thirty (30) days from the date this- agreement bs

o) effective to comply with and implement the r-equiement

contained in this agreement and to so notify the

Ccmission•

BY: __

Date Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel
Federal Election Commission

BY: _ __ _ __ _ __ _ __ _ __ _ __ _

Date Tom Townsend
Treasurer
AD EPT
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NkM-AM DAiIIymEN ADEPT
40 ox 1837, S.8. S. SPRnNOFILD, MO. 6806

PAY

I'TO THE United States Treasury
IORDEROF _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _

One Thousand Five Hundred and no/100 ~-~-

*CounnaerWAW_ Dankl

4MUR 1144 (80)'
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e : MR 1144 (8o)

Dear Mr. Steele:

We submit herewith our client's check #1989, dated
June 27, 1980, in the sum of $1,500.00, and the executed
Conciliation Agreement, received by us from our client on
June 30.

Please note that on page 2, SIV, IC, the client has
changed the figures 549 to 2482 both times they appear and
has initialed the same. Please feel free to retype the page
if you prefer.

We appreciate your cooperation.

MARION EDWYN HARRISON
MEH:kg
Enc
cc Robert I. Bogin, Esquire

e

C



BARNETT, ALAGIA &'CAI
1627 K STREET, N.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

II0

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463



ARNETT, ALAGIA & CAREY
1627 K STREET. N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2000

Robert I. Bogin, Esquire
Federal Election Comission
1325 K Street, N.I.
Washington, D. C. 20463

~%%lot
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o .... ~ ,I 1. C. 20463

Re: IMU ,1144,(O)

Dear Mr. Tiernan:

We are glad to furnish additional information
requested in this matter by Robert I. Boin, Esquire.

We attach two charts.

Bach chart lists the names of independent con-
tractors in the trucking business who at any time during
the period January 1, 1976 through March 31, 1980 have
hauled milk on contract for Mid-America Dairymen, Inc.
("Mid-Am") and who have contributed to the Agricultural
and Dairy Educational Political Trust ('ADEPT). Each
such contract hauler is an independent contractor doing
business by contract with Mid-Am and in no way is an em-
ployee. Those haulers before whose name there appears an
asterisk are members of Mid-Am.

v :60~'~8

1; M3



Weagain invit# o fac ~n oth .t
eac o the.haul4 sis 'AainWjdnAjt COatow

is' no payroll; t" e, educti ra A aauthori:4 od ff."
against a contractualcheck.

If you would like further information, we can talk
further.

C~
:ly,

MARION EDWYN HARRISON

MEH:kg
Enc
cc Harry L. Ponder, Esquire

Robert I. Bogin, Esquire

0 '



Conr. 
Brin J. Azq"
mlffrd A. Stem
Waliacs C. Jag~a"s

0Robert W.hum

Leo Xi...
C ~~RaleighTgtm09

o Ed Boeckmsn

iS?? Ed Boekman
Don Larue W9.96
Joseph V. TAPP49wn 16*

OW. H. Sek 0
Don Feller $9.9
Glen Griffin 21.'00
Norman Faymovifle SO.0OS
James or Joyce Janfik " 9.96

*John Lefebvre 99.96
Elford Stern 99.96
Conrad Loonikar 60.00
Erwin J. Arena 96.00



Jane or JOYOO1 ,Ivu
Vahn Lebbvie

0 mami A*, Stan"A

ConradLoa
Wallace C. Jamie

Robert W. 1201100'.
Raleigh T~es 0.
Donald Wller2.0
Cliff Lalk 71.0
Bill Ferguson, 72.00
Wayne Lucas 24.00

*Wesley Frensel 16.00
Ervin Dwayne Davis 85.75
Roy Springer 40.00
Joe Kremer 12.00
Rollin D. Mallery 2.00
Lawrence Thopo 34.06



Arlyn Huft-im
Donald WASW
Joseph V.
acie LeeRIun

Lawrence Tlpei
Erwin J, Azena
Ronald Po"Ista
Jamem or' Jaye. *z

Elford A. Stern
Conrad Laia
Wallace C. Jaunich

*Wesley Frenxal

Robert W. Innes
Raleigh Tiedeinan
Roy Springer
Lewis G. Lindberg
Dvorak Bras.
Ed Boockman

%lo

U.0

60.0

22.00

22.00
99.96



C ~~ ~ DcLews .- i -,
Rtoy DO- P 60

0 Don FPOO*3
Ar~f~iuntoa k

C Lewis G. .UnW#%u96LeRoy D *s 
lN,0 Dvorak Bzos., 8

Joe Krmer LW+0

Melvin Kops 8.0
Arlyn Huibert LOS
Donald Wailer 80
Joseph V. Tapio1rn 20,00
Robert W. Jn 0 0.00
Lawrence Thompson 18.00
Erwin J. Aram 32.00
Ronald Posusta 2.00
James or Joyce Janicula 33.32
*John Lefebn'e 33.32

-Jft Qw - -ww- -view



C
AG



1130. 1~ h~mBaubSoho"k

* 901PM

*00

<19.06

4 wp5,

Warn
041

it...
0S. 00
4S.0*

$9*96

SL 81

4* 00

5.0R70o0

NO
(tfs3/31)

$ 33.32

38.00

33i.32

8.60

33042

20.&0O

33,.30

n#,,
So

12.00

433.16
255.00

358.19

433.16

28.91

63.00

71.30
30.00
87.50

433.18

35.00

260.600
409.57

433.16

433.16
250.00

10.00

280.00

433.10

4.650

72.78

230.03
116.00

70.00



won lUlTotmaAuunt

72*00

w*o

9.00

Contwikbtig

24,0

2400,M

60

....
... 14.1,

400

. o... o

a4.O0

1400

6.00

~ooet

(tlu'u3/31

$24.00
6.00

32.00
33.00

32.00

8.00

18.00

6,00
8.00

3200
20. 00

6.oo

6.00

32.00

20.00

8.00)

4.00
210.00
24.00

16.64

74.36

Total -

168.00

54.00

200.00

200.00

72.00
20.00

266.23

136.00

44.00

2.00

124.06

42.00

40.00

26.00

90.00

85.00
30.00
20.00

40.65

96.00

55.00

22.00

10.00

30.00
24.00

16.64

74.36



1~ Total

$ '160-66 $ 16

$1.42 $1,690.67AML"

000

-T-0-tal-



The Honorable Robert 0.

Chairman

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Tiernan

Washington, D. C. 20463

mum,



Ree

Dear I00,?rR

We Ate glad to furnish a44itics. 1h~~tOn

O reqmstod i nfts matter by Rort , Bogin, uire -

We attah tvo charts.

UXtch Qart lists the namme of mdoAp-mAt con-
-t2, a ito in'-e trucking business whoat ei tim during

the prLQJasMVrY 1, 1976 thrcingh11c;S iO have
hauled milk an omtract for mid-'mtica Dat*~afIeuInc,
(d-A) who have ctbt to tricltural
and Dairy S tional Political ?rust ( 10),- ach

such contract hauler is an dependent ccntttor doing
business by oontract with Mid--A and in no way is an em-
ployee. Thoee haulers before whose namthere appears an
asterisk are members of Mid-Am.



no~i ..... .. .w .... .. ..--M

If you would like further "zformat ion, we con
further,

X&RION EDWYN HARRISON

1EH:kg
Enc
cc Harry L. Ponder, Esquire

Robert I. Bogin, Esquire



. Z~n mL A. rn.g

Wallace" C . J-o
oRobert W. logo

LOOKimmes
':c Raleigh Tiedeman 3O.N

Ed Boeckman .N

WiT Ed BoaecOman .
Don Larue N.3
Joseph V.o TappebeeS MN
W. H. Bek 9.N

Don Feller 9.6
Glen Griffin 21.3
Norman Faymovi.le 30.0N
James or Joyce Ja999a 99.6

*John Lefebvre 99.36
Elford Stern 39.96
Conrad Loonlkar 60.0
Erwin J. Arens 96.00



Judle LeeNW

Elvin 41. A3nss

flamesorj oy"
Qohn Lefebm

Bltbd A. 8twm

Comnad To

WaLsee C. ,Jamk
Robert W. Inane

Raleigh TLdemn

Donald Waler

Cliff Lalk

Bill Ferguson

Wayne Lucas
*Wesley FreMze

Erv n Dwayne Davis

Roy Springer

Joe Kremr

RoMn D. Mafery
Lawrence Thomps1n

C

C

0

3

too*

.n
S0.N0

Wo

60°S0

72.00

24.00

16.00

65.75
40.00

12.00

2.00

34.00



Dennis L.Itefrr k..,
Arlyn liuribert 244t
Donald Wailer 4
Joseph V. TappdIVSOuwW AS
Jackie Lee sun, .0
Lawrence Thopsao 2.r
Erwin J. Arm 0.0
Ronald Posusta M.W
James or &Jcoe Ja"0sia 9

*John Lefebe .N6
Elford A. Stern N
Conrad Lotekar 60.00
Wallace C. Jaunich ".6

*Wesley Frensel 4.00
Robert W. Innes 50.00
Raleigh Tiedeman 60.00
Roy Springer 64.00
Lewis G. Lindberg 22.00
Dvorak Bros. 22.00

Ed Boeckman 19.



lWn oo Lamu

!0 .... Don rNils p p ...... •...... " ..

Arlington 5B-W 14W.
Lewis (.a zbw
LeRoy Disk .3

Dvorak Bros. 8.
Joe Kramer
Olberding Tm . 20.
Melvin loops 8*
Arlyn liurmet
Donald Walet 8.N
Joseph V. T 1 apbta 2.3
Robert W. LIu 20.0
Lawrence Thomeos 18.00
Erwin J. Arna 32.00
Ronald Posusta 2.00
James or Joy"e Janicula 33.32

*John Lefebvre 33.32





66 ---

o n (14 tAN&"~
of

Mid-America Da ryuft
Who Contributed to ADEPT through O

Name

Don Laru
Joseph V. Tapphowrn

*W. H. Beck
Don Feiler

Cleon Hansen
Glen Griffi
Lewis 0. Lindburg

Andrew Henb
Norman Faymovills
James or Joyce Janloula
Art Altrlchter
John Lefebvre
Conrad Loczdkar
Erwin J. Arens
Elford A. Stern

Owallace C. Jaunich
Robert W. Innes

Leo Kimmes

Raldeigh Tiedeman
Ed Boeckman
Ronald Posusta
Arthur W. Johnsen
Quentin Johnson
Glenn A. Baer
Jackie Lee Hull

60.00

N,00

60.00
0s,00

460

41.30
00

90.06
35.00

60.00

60.00
10.00I

--- I z3ft



- .rawe- -

Bernard B. Bobbett $
Donald Waller

Cliff Lalk

Bill Ferguson

Wayne Lues
*Wesley Frenzel

Ervin Dwayne Davis

*Roy Springer
Joe Kromer

Rollin D. Mallery

Lawrence Thompson

LeRoy Dierks

Arlyn Huribert

Dennis L. Keltner

Olberding Trucking
Roy Dean Ferguson

Dvorak Bros.

Melvin Kops
Merle Hails Trucking "

Myron Fischer

Howard Liles

Arlington Bulk Milk Servi

A d Lusjeon
so Pat and/orT 'Gilut
Verlon LO Hawoith
Jack Morris
John Anderson a Sons



u0040

-1.-rn--I
Ronnie MeHargue

Totals

flenotssMid--u ember

lime



Harry L. Ponder, Esquire

Assistant General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20463



Robert I Bogin, Esquire

?deral Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20463

WMHINGTON, D.C. 2000



M; R:1144, (SO)

Dear, Mr. Tiernan:

C By this letter we supplement oral and docuentary
C information presented to Federal Election Comission

("FEC") counsel by telephone through Mr. Tom Townsend,
Treasurer, Agricultural and Dairy Educational Political
Trust (ADFTO), and through me in a personal meeting.

1 . Documentation

FEC counsel have before them samples of the two
contracts which at all times material have been, and are,
in effect between independent contract haulers and
Mid-A erica Dairymen, Inc. ("Mid-am), of which ADEPT
is a separate segregated fund. 2 USCA S441c(b).

We now further submit the following.



5-4 A cat4bw to n&"atIiil
coftt wct hauljoes Ging busnes wih itd s asof. br&
7, 1980.

2. Pertinent Facts

a. There are presently 317 independent contract
haulers. Of these 37 are ,ADST contributors. Of the 37,

oD three also are nenbers of Kid-Am.

There is a strong relationship between the indepen-
dent hauler and the dairy cooperative with which he contracts.

b. id-An has 3,031 employees. Of these 549 are
wage and hour employees. Of these 549 employees, 30 were
ADEPT contributors in the calendar year 1980 and an additional
eight (making a total of 38) in one or more years among the
years 1976, 1977, 1978 and 1979 were ADEPT contributors.

ADEPT notified all 30 shortly after receipt of the
FEC complaint herein that their participation in ADEPT was
discontinued.

During the year 1980 the total sum of all wage and
hour employee contributions to ADEPT is $303.73. For the
period beginning January 1, 1976, the aggregate figure is
$3,077.94.



r peted; and enjoys relatively sustaut$*l U.Vbo I''
ooni~ering the lack'of, solicitation .ef fort to inu4 e'
ship. If there were anything surprising abot it fiw thit
some haulers without solicitation have contributed to, pk *t
it would be the fact that only 37 (three ofwhm aro ]A_Jta
members) of 317 do so. One would expect a greater Mwi* ,v

O € Accordingly, there is no violation of S441b (b).(4)
which provides pertinently that ". . . it shall be unlawful

S. . for [Mid-Am] or (PT) . . . to solicit conr .b 1$.cns
to [ADPTJ from any person other than its stockholders aMd
their families and its executive or administrative personnel
and their families . .

4. Non-Administrative/Executive Kid-Am
Employees

FEC auditors suggest ". . . that ADEPT possibly used
a payroll deduction plan to facilitate the making of con-
tributions from its employees other than administrative or
executive personnel . . ." FEC auditors assert that *These
employees included [a) milk haulers as well as [b] those
headquarters personnel who are not employed in an adminis-
trative or executive capacity . .



a6 ndye hand the ow"

~~of us?.Qwel ahwe thtnn- hetrtv/eedtiii ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~A empoyesar no qalfid. Tio tcnt7 utSdei

am Prmtlfra u ree
berinte heAErT p tiipaio the seR pger

empleasu eho at one tiae oa ther p citiete
are inioligible Kid-An mlya.1 X54#&

There is no crtain tlaation has to e e
of ineligible employeesana greged tonplaceduPe
rolls. ADEPT has had the same Treasurer since Prioo"
1976 and I have been its counsel during that peio.0
of us is ell aware that non-administrative/executive
employees are not qualified. The violation is wdo rJ*in terms of numbers of employees and total contr iot

o ($3,077.94 of several million dollars).

Promptly upon receiving FEC's letter herein ADEPT
terminated the ADEPT participation of these personnel. Bad

C the Treasurer become aware of this participation earlier,
he would have terminated that participation earlier.

Unlike some separate segregated funds, ADEPT relios,
principally upon its reputation, the political inter e sit
of farmers and word of mouth for exposition of its work
in lieu of solicitation. Therefore, it perhaps is not
surprising that a small number of ineligible personnel
sought to join ADEPT by means of a payroll deduction.
It is somewhat surprising that the names of as many an 38
would have been accepted for payroll deduction in view of
the fact those responsible have known of the prohibitions.
However, if the secretary administering the program, who
exercises broad administrative and discretionary functions#
did not know the individuals, she would have to check basic
documents to determine their identity and evidently did not
do so. The demography of the 38 shows no pattern - it is
just a matter of a name having slipped through here and there
over the vast multi-state region of the Midwest and



I mavuit1 for, Yartb t dla- o
we are Just a few blo t , . ....

MARION EDWYN HARRISO

o MEH:kg
Enc
cc Harry L. Ponder, Esquire

Robert I. Bogin, Esquire



cALL aeiff oonti t A4 P.

In or aftar the year lfl, bee .a ~e a amut*bution for ADEPT from an tntMwll ) iiC' Js n.jlo a augl,11gje eumpLye, oxo'lveo empbyoo nor member of Mi B ::
S Dairymen, Inc. In my opinion, I would have been aware of such a solicitation b.4 .t

Further Afflant sayeth not.

04

'TOM TON SEND

STATE OF MISSOURI
COUNTY OF GREENE, ss:

Subscribed and sworn to before me ths 25th day of March, 1960.

My Commission expires:J July 12v 1980



%0 VOL. XXVIII No. 10 no"& 7, 1950,

Reconstituted Milk Members of Congress continue to voic theL cm ome t= e itih

earings Opposed to amend Federal Milk Marketing Orders with repect to the c maifa

C tion and pricing of reconstituted fluid milk.

-. Congressman Dave Obey of Wisconsin has told Secret of Agricultare

Bergland that the proposed changes could "bring more harm than goW

to consumers by upsetting stability in the dairy Ilustry, 
worag

surplus conditions for certain milk products and increasing pro

costs. Urging rejection of the petition for a bearing to md the

market orders, Obey said the suggested changes cmld seriously disrpt

the Federal Milk Marketing Order system. This he termed a "step be&k-

ward" in the effort to establish long-term stability in the industry,

the maintenance of a decent level of income for dairy farmers and the

maintenance of adequate supplies of domestically produced milk 
to met

current and future consumer needs.

Senator Quentin N. Burdick of North bakota urged cancellation 
of

consideration of the petition. He noted that the consumer currently

has the option of using reconstituted milk. Burdick expressed the

concern that the proposed amendments would do irreparable 
harm to the

family farm dairy operation, stating, "In my state, many family farm

operations exist only because dairying provides the margin of differ-

ence that makes a successful economic unit." He pointed out that 
the

market order program has been a major factor in this situation.

Kansas, Senator Bob Dole said the proposal is "poorly advised" in that

it is contrary to the requirements of the law itself, would yield no

benefits to the consumer, and would set the stage for havoc 
in the

dairy economy. Dole stated that, "It would be a mistake to pull the

continued



aft ,Ime by
com- t oas t cover vft of ag .... a

AddressIn the written cotract poils W

shjIp nso cases, spans several 101-1im. h

to have the ZCInterjected into this reltioshi
stipulating a contract be negotiated a mignd eVerto be moe d f m thefam to the markt. Th2 h" '

btrm.rden anallpartiesInvolved aid w uUlMit
beneft of the ultIMate comamer of dairy products.19

Cmew soeacairaged the Congress to expand the coopratisXStion wich permits the haulin on no er no farm twfg to 50percent in order to realize the additional econom which viii be
passed an to the contimr. "It is Mensaelss to force the tm d
which serves agricultural cooperatives to run partiallytauW ev

mpt7y on a haul because of this limitation on hauling nmms r
traffic. It is also iperatiLve that" no new reporting rquir--ta
be placed on cooperatives."C

am Credit Act Testifying before the Credit and Conservation Subcomittee of the Douse
Aigrits A iculture Cmttte this week, the Federation supported litSupported to amed and update the authorities under which the units of the Fam
Credit System operate so as to permit them to more nearly net the
needs of agriculture.

The system is comprised of the Banks of Cooperatives, the Federal
Land Banks and the Production Credit.Associations. Operating on a
cooperative basis, the units are owned by borrowers and operate so asto assure availability of needed credit within agriculture. The yedera"
tion sald that the proposed amendments would strengthen the system,
permit it to function more effectively as a complete system and allow
it to respond to the changing needs of agriculture.

Concern mas raised over the possible interpretation of authorities
for the Federal Land Banks and Production Credit Associations to provide
expanded credit for basic processing and marketing operations related
directly to borrower's operations and those of other farmers. The

continued
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dom~ fr! level, Won2Per had Od gt (3.5 percent buttsrv.
fat) use 74.2 percent of parity. FaUn reeceived a- aver a e priWe
per brmv ibt of $2.43 for al mk and $U. 30 for amfacturIa
m (botha on a 3. 5 percent blmtte fat bais).

hutter production vaS 104 mdllio pond i:Ln Jamuy, 24 percent m
than Decmber and 7 percent above January 1979. Aican type chMsOutput totaled 182 million pounds, 6 percent above last month and up
5 percent output from a year ago. Total cheeose output (except cottage)
vs 310 mllon pounds, up 2 percent from December 1979 and 7 percent
a8ove JMuary 1979. Production of nonfat dry uilk for hman food mg
75.0 million pounds, up 36 percent from January 1979.

March 10-U1, 1980

March 17, 1980

March 18, 1980

Federal Order Task Force, Federation Office
Washington, D.C., 9:30 a.m

Subconittee on Cheese Standards of the
Dairy Products and Standards cowdttee
Ryatt lasency, Capitol Hll, Washington, D.C.
2:00 p.m.

Food Labeling Subco mttee. of the
Dairy Products and Standards Conmittee
Ryatt Regency, Capitol Hill, Washington, D.C.
9:30 a.m.



C

Milk, be.

Creamery butter, e.
American cheese, ft.
Total cheese', e.
Creamed ctpe

cheese, mf.
Ice crmm, Ot.

SEvaporated milk',.
Nonfat dry milk, ft.
Whey (solids content):

Hunan food, me.
Animal feed. m.

Jan.
Jan.
Jan.
Jan.

Jan.
Jan.
Jan.
Jan.

10,260
103.8
152.0-
310.5

67.1
57.4
59.8
75.0

Jan. 44.2
Jan. 14.4

83.8
172.5
304.6

61.851.8
38.5
73.3

39.9
10.9

21.6
41.5

Lad Ywr

10,004
97.4

173.8
288.9

69.0
55.7
58.0
55.1

42.9
17.6

t21b9.100A 
79

103.8 97.4
182.0 173.8
310.5 288.9

67.1
57.4
59.8
75.0

44.2
14.4

69.0
55.7
58.0
55.1

42.9
17.6

IMPORTS im 11
Milk Equivalent ofnutterti (Hilmonwphds) Jn. 1through Dsco.r 2,298.6 2,305.2

PRICE SUPPORT PURCHASES AND AVAILABILITY (mImon pounds--delivery besis)
bite Chum miW N b Ur

TIs Year Lit Yew TM8 YeaW Last You Th8 Year a Tear
Month of February 10.4 2.0 22.1 .0 32.1 1.1
Oct- 1to date 62.4 U.3 68.2 .0 135.0 19.5
Available for programs' 165.3 160.6 33.3 0.2 391.6 476.5

CCC PURCHASE PRICES
Butter Now York 1. 3400 Chicago.1.3133 Cho:.lueks 1.2400 Barrels 1.2100
Nonfat Dry Milk, non forWil #8400 fo f .8525

'Ponal01%dyr&lsmqil l-m*. n-. 'Pfltadwe.Piuoh lw d lk. ,rExludepnteldmdsksasN. 'blduswmi
a dmde wh*s milk. o*1 pU UsA d 1W idmy I NCC.
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C ~~L.Nbt .

0~J D.R l TX
C. E.D. P. 2Im 6.25

W. W. Wendt20 3.
M. Koops 17.

J. Kremer 14.13
R. H. Carlo=2.97

1978 C. Harmom 53.18

C. W. Pope 51.80
R. Dikson3 9.95
N. C. Wed a 2.5
E. P. Haley 45.62
J. D. Lockwood 59.81
C. E. Bo 48.24



? A. Z.

T~. 3.' i

T . L. LJ

,L,
a. C. Ih5.i

H. E. BuImS 1.4

L. V. uOY

L. Noet4.

R. R. Bflstb.gw 1.3?
J. R. *533

W. E. Tm ' 39w22

1979 C. Haroy 51

C C. IW. pop. 60.17
0R -t Diclon 45.Si

D. W. Bay46.78

J. D. ockwood 63.32
C. E. Bum'ws 51.41
A. Q. Worthin gtn 53U.46
L. N esbit 4.3

D. z . major 12-60
R. E. Baxtr 6

D. R. P53.32
N. E. Bialas4.5
D. W. My 10.57
C. H. Spies 19.01
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1990

C

C

0
.3

D. R. Mwb
L. Nestt

C. R. Bwlggo

W. E. van Wk
R. Dicisom
C. Harmoan

C. W. Po.

E. P. Haley

J. D. Lockwood

C. E. Burus

A. Q. Worthington
R. E. Baxter

N. E. Bialso

D. R. Fusselman

D. W. May

C. H. Spies

J. R. Ellenberpr

R. C. Haskin

L. V. Keyes

10.30

9.93
10.45

9.96

10.55

12.67

12.11

11.52

13.33

11.71

11.74

10.19

10.36
11.47

6.10

12.40

5.08

11.79

13.34
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~Payroal Dduation

AMOn qnbUted

$40.92

464
RI.

*L43

$53.18
51.0

3.5?
50.1

48.24
490.44

38. 95
5.62

4504?45.53

8.?6.
34.43

10.00
10.00
10.00

10.00

6.00

31.65

30.2?

25.03

rUT

~uo

$55.16
60:17

45.31

63.132

51.41
53.46

42.30

46.78
53.32
53.73

44.54
12.00
12.00
12.00
12.00

46.25
44.35

60.94

1980
(1I"/T=3/8)

$12.67

12.11

10.55

13.33
11.71

11.74

9.93
11.52

11.47

10.63

10.3
2.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

10.45

9.95

14.62

.00R1

.045

Total

$ 204.40
209.62

164.46
64.62

231.23

195.65

198.73

161.33

140.83

136.51

10.62

129.26

17.44

14.13

25.73

89. 32

24.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

6.00

88.35

84.57

100.59

Weinmr-



-1OWtAnoMimt Deduotd
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$19.7

4.55

16*.53
8.54

1*.37
39o22

53.62
61.74
.67.18

24.58

25 -, 77
63.83

12. o

6.33

10.57
19.01

17.3

113

I

$1210.685 $303.73

mmm

$3,077.04

1980-
(17r"-o 3/8)

$11.84
11.79

15.54

13.34

5.08

15.80

10.80

10.19

6.10

12. 40

7.98
10.83

$ 85.34
84.46

101.83
99.05
33.12

32.22

118.85
23.40

16.52

16.67

31.41

21.40

1.11
28.17

$1"|. "r



K-

c.~g

NorthamDvih

Iw Dvido

TOTAL

March 7.9 1980

e

C

0

7.

21

317



162 KSSZW....
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Hon. Robert 0. Tiernan
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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Dear Mr. Tiernans

By this letter wem s U mt oral and d-ocmtary

o information pzesmted to Fede=l Election O smsi
("rC-) counsel by toelephb to r. Ton o
Treasurer, Aicultural and Da iy Edotio Political
Trust ('ADWT'), and t as in a personal maeeting.

1's 0DaC Wmntation

FEC counsel have before them samples of the two
contracts which at all times material have been, and are,
in effect between indepe nt contract haulers and
Kid-America Dairymen, Inc. (N:id-Am"), of which ADPT
is a separate segregated fund. 2 USCA S441c(b).

We now further submit the following.



conact hluers ding business with Kid-Am as of Mach~7, 1930.

C 2. Pertinent Facts

C a. There are presently 317 ndeenet contract
haulers. Of these 37 are ADEPT contributors. Of the 37,

O three also are members of Kid-AU.

There is a strong relationship between the indn-
dent hauler and the dairy cooperative with which he contracts.

b. Kid-An has 3,031 employees. Of these 549 are
wage and hour employees. Of these 549 employees, 30 were
ADEPT contributors in the calendar year 1980 and an additional
eight (making a total of 38) in one or more years among the
years 1976, 1977, 1978 and 1979 were ADEPT contributors.

ADEPT notified all 30 shortly after receipt of the
FEC complaint herein that their participation in ADPT was
discontinued.

During the year 1980 the total sum of all wage and
hour employee contributions to ADEPT is $303.73. For the
period beginning January 1, 1976, the aggregate figure is
$3,077.94.



Pt "t -.- tw* t A
Vol.nt ilytA s 60W Ma - t. , sta.

ouesof Sid-An is clse4 Soe * g., M 11 Ilk 241
MOT has been operativ* for almt ton years; is known i

resectd;and enjoys relatively subtantial aes4
o considering the lack of solicitation effort to induce

ship. If there were anything surprising about the faqt that
some haulers without solicitation have contributed to MWl
it would be the fact that only 37 (three of whom are Mid-Am
members) of 317 do so. One would expect a greater number.

o Accordingly, there is no violation of S441b (b) (4)
0which provides pertinently that . . . it shall be unlawful

a * . for [ id-Am] or [ADIPT] . . . to solicit contritions
to [ADEPT] from any person other than its stockholders and
their families and its executive or administrative personnel
and their families . .

4. Non-dmnistrative/Executive id-Am
Rmployees

FEC auditors suggest . . . that ADEPT possibly used
a payroll deduction plan to facilitate the making of con-
tributions from its employees other than administrative or
executive personnel . . . FEC auditors assert that "These
employees included [a] milk haulers as well as (b] those
headquarters personnel who are not employed in an adminis-
trative or executive capacity . .



fthusbecaume fthao p e t teat
an enploiw and -te _ tle-
of a paroll, thereIs no 9rhbtion agwinst
contXibuWttop from a hauler.

b. O vlaver, et oeby the 34WO"ap.a
emplayees who at one tm or other ostributed,,
are ineligible id-Am employees. 11 M15114.6 (a)

There in no ertain explanation. has to how
of ineligible Oryeesma to be placed upon
rolls. ADPT has had the same Treasur'er sine
1976 and I have been its counsel during that period* We
of us is well aware that non-administrative/executive
employees are not qualified. The violation is deinnis

e " in terms of numbers of employees and total contri ons
($3,077.94 of several million dollars).

7 Promptly upon receiving FEC's letter herein ADWT
terminated the ADEPT participation of these personnel. Bad

C the Treasurer become aware of this participation earlier,

a he would have terminated that participation earlier.

Unlike some separate segregated funds, ADEPT relies
principally upon its reputation, the political interest
of farmers and word of mouth for exposition of its work
in lieu of solicitation. Therefore, it perhaps is not
surprising that a small number of ineligible personnel
sought to join ADEPT by means of a payroll deduction.
It is somewhat surprising that the names of as many as 38
would have been accepted for payroll deduction in view of
the fact those responsible have known of the prohibitions.
However, if the secretary administering the program, who
exercises broad administrative and discretionary functions,
did not know the individuals, she would have to check basic
documents to determine their identity and evidently did not
do so. The demography of the 38 shows no pattern - it is
just a matter of a name having slipped through here and there
over the vast multi-state region of the Midwest and



lo thooest"

5.

of the haulers tbO t is

WIwouldbe a b.t
agreeuent asto" the uRtt" Ofth
tive emplOs asin stheta o
though insignificmnt in tma of, n,
contributed.

I am available fo further disOMMUM
We are just a few blocks away.

rely,, .

MARION E1WYN HARRISON

MEH:kg
Enc
cc Harry L. Ponder, Esquire

Robert I. Bogin, Esquire



1'0 1 ntb* 1"~Woo f %ol4 ar *f~
Reeoudatt tWO OA aga';i4 been T esu trofADEPT eanSohI

JA Li0 -il 'W V"_d

9. LAW s pl I h te rOfOfWET Wlh"ehn

3. ae. my Vise Pis s Ofi- 's~ Daiyen, Inc., nor w , A n

w spart ee M d ; andhIaboxb ees In tha eepeeity an primatI

4. As the Trmurer of ADeMp amdasthe offpor of normer Mhid-a sW
gedto onn 1 tthoerim of ADEPT v at AR tflow aterialI hawe bee*ad*

With fthe oertOof d-Aaerla Dairymen,9 Inc. and of ADEPT wth respet to the
C: solieiing of conftriutins to ADEMT

?% I5. To my knowldge, neither Md-America. Dairymen,- Inc. nor ADEMT, at nO time
In or after the year 1976, baasol tda mcontribution for ADEPT fo an individual vftC is neither an administrative empoye, --esutive emplayee nor member of Mid-Amwea

I. Dairymen, Inc. In my opinion, I would have been aware of such a solictation had it
occurred.

C
Further Afflant sayeth not.

0

TOM TOWNSEND

STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF GREENE, ss:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 25th day of March, 1980.

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission expires: yJuly 12,91980
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i Reconstituted Milk Members of Congress continue to voice rhbel conr= VW th P I in

Hearings Opposed to amend Federal Milk Marketing Order& trith rOSP~ct to th e C'Mm loo

~tion and pricing of reconstituted fluid V1Llk.

- Congressman Dave Obey of Wisconsin has told Secretary of A-1cultuce

Bergland that the proposed changes could '%rin more harm tha pd"

t- o consumers by upsetting stability in the dairy Industry, NOX10tW

.surplus conditions for certain milk products and Increasing P& a

costs, Urging rejection of the petition for &8 hearin to amdth

market orders, Obey said the suggested changes could seriously d~ort

the Federal Milk Marketing Order system. This be termed a "stopback-

~~ward" in the effort to establish long-term stability In the IMeuty

. the maintenance of a decent level of income for dairy farmers and the

maintenance of adequate supplies of domestically produced milk to met

current and future consumer needs.

Senator Quentin N. Burdick of North Dakota urged cancellation of

consideration of the petition. He noted that the consumr currently

has the option of using reconstituted milk. Burdick expresed the

concern that the proposed am ntns would do irreparable harm to the

f amily f arm dairy operation, stating, "In my state, many fanily farm

operations exist only because dairying provides the margin of differ-

ence that makes a successful economic unit. "He pointed out that the

market order program has been a major factor in this situation.

Kansas. Senator Bob Dole said the proposal is "poorly advised" in that

it is contrary to the requirements of the law itself, would yield no

benefits to the consumer, and would set the stage for havoc in the

dairy economy. Dole stated that, "It would be a mistake to pulthe

continued



si.in So caspanasSeveral gseiitie, s * h
relatimeblIps In the best Interest of bot the hmal~o
-oopeative and the farmer. There isso need i thit or
to her the ZC Interjected Into this relatonship thro..4
stipulating a contract be negotiated and sagnied every tM1 Aa-10r
to be move from the farm to the market. This oId pla '

Mtramburdan nu pris t lWand yuzA fp

benefit of the ultInate cossomer of dairy products e"

W7Also iczrag the Congress to expand the cooperative snmn-
tin which permits the hauling on no nonfarm taff to so
percent In order to realize the additional econies whih wl be
passed an to the cosnmar. "It is senseless to force the trauk

ibch serves agricultural cooperatives to run partially full or evn
empty on a haul because of this limitation on hauling acer
taffc. It is also iMperative that no now reporting requirints
be placed on cooperatives."

rm Credit Act Testifying before the Credit and Conservation Subcomttee of the Doose
dm ats Agriculture comittee this week, the Federation supported leg ilation

Supported to amend and update the authorities under which the units of-thetFarm
Credit System operate so as to permit then to more nearly nt the
needs of agriculture.

The system is comprised of the Banks of Cooperatives, the Federal
Land Banks and the Production Credit.Associations. OperatIng on a
cooperative basis, the units are mned by borrowers and operate so as
to assure availability of needed credit within agriculture. M Federa-
tion said that the proposed amendments would strengthen the systam,
permit It to function more effectively as a complete system and allow
it to respond to the changing needs of agriculture.

Concern was raised over the possible interpretation of authorities
for the Federal Land Banks and Production Credit Associations to provide
expanded credit for basic processing and marketing operations reated
directly to borrower's operations and those of other farmers. The

continued
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tbA8U$. bi tho frst tllk~~4~~b~~4 -sV4~a.tamelm fag"777"III be tV' i.sm i ,

tbw U7 i ~ fo l milk Ofd Aa01 Wo t mlseala us& OfPaIt" , Issue bo A~ktb . "I3 ft Io ~aad mil,
?eddb~ ?usvLot smm ad-c Satem sso st Taxes au

V"te u l ensa to 913 (revised) for J4AmSr a U 1 for

fte price suppot lavel1, $11.22. per hARrdMih (3.5 percent buttor-
fat), w"e 74.2 percent of parity. Farmiers received-an average Price
per hundrsduit of $12.43 for all milk and $11.30 for maufacturing
milk (both on a 3.5 percent butterfat basis).

hButter production was 104 million pounds in January, 24 percent more
than Dcmber and 7 percent above January 1979. Amertcan type chose,
output totaled 182 million pounds, 6 percent above last month and up
5 percent output from a year ago. Total cheese output (except cottage)
ws 310 sillion pounds, up 2 percent from December 1979 and 7 percent
above January 1979. Production of nonfat dry uilk for human food was
75.0 million pounds, up 36 percent from January 1979.

March 10-U1, 1980

March 17, 1980

March 18, 1980

Federal Order Task Force, Federation Of fIce
Washington, D.C., 9:30 au.

SubcommIttee on Cheese Standards of the
Dairy Products and Standards Commttee
Hyatt Ragency, Capitol Mill, Washington, D.C.
2:00 p.m.

Food Labeling Subcommittee of the
Dairy Products and Standards Comittee
Hyatt Regency, Capitol Hill, Washington, D.C.
9:30 a.u.



Mik, 6. Jan.
"_ Cmamery butter, . Jan.

American cheis, .f Jan.
- Total cheese',ms. Jan.

Creamed coge
chmsf. Jan.

Ice cream. Oi.Jan.S Evaporated milkk Jan*

Nonfat dry milk, ft. Jan.
Whey (solids content):

Human food, mm. Jan.
Animalfed, ft. Jan.

109260
103.8
182.0
310.5

67.1
57.4
59.8
75.0

44.2
14.4

10,061

172.
304.4

61.8

51.8
58.5
73.3

39.9
10.9

21.8
41.5

Lit Vbw

109004
97.4

173.8
288.9

69.0
55.7
58.0
55.1

42.9
17.6

ft'Aib 80hs
103.8 97.4
182.0 173.8
310.5 2"8.9

67.1
57.4
59.8
75.0

44.2
14.4

69.0
55.7
58.0
55.1

42.9
17.6

IMPORTS
Milk Equivale of Butt.,ft (iin poud)Jan. 1 ,-wv 8- 2,298.6 29305.2

PRICE SUPPORT PURCHASES AND AVAILABILITY (million pounds--deivery bais)
-- Nw Or Im

1Th w ear Le dVw Thi Tear Last eTar Tism Y LM Tsar
Month of February 10.4 2.0 22.1 .0 32.1 1.1
Oct. 1 to date 62.4 11.3 68.2 .0 135.0 19.5
Availabefor progrms' 165.3 160.6 33.3 0.2 391.6 476.5

CCC PURCHASE PRICES
ButterNwYork 1. 3400 ,Chiag, 1.3133 Chm. hlo~s 1.2400 antu 1.2100
Nonfat Dry Milk, non fortfied W8400 fortified .8525

'Powes16% diy dmlqomu , *i. 'un mlPomMs Puue di. ,9EudstPldm n. 0lmdumfmua
cm Nds W mlo ie. ' wmddinpsouM W dn"y IsCM



. W. +

N. w. et
B. P. Ha 311

J. D. Lokoo 51.12

C. E. Buui 43.0

A. Q. W g 42.13

L. Nesbit 3.35

D. R. FUluau 26.25
T. J. Mamn 10.62

W. W. Wendt 20.37

M. Koops 17.44

J. Kremer' 14.13

R. H. Carlson 21.97

1978 C. Harmon 53.18

C. W. Pope 51.80

R. Dickison 39.96

N. C. West 2.57

E. P. Haley 45.62

J. D. Lockwood 59.81

C. E. Burlus 48.24



E. Nori m is

W. B.TR sm3.22

iP.C. Harmon 55.1
oC. V. Pop. 60.17

R. Dieldo 45.31
E. P. Baby 46.78
J1. D. Loc..ood63.32

C. E. Bumnu 51.41
A. Q. Wortblzagtou 53.46
L. Nesbit. 42.30
D.E. MEi g 12.60
R - E. Baxter 6.33
D. R. FusP a 53.32
N. E. Bials 44.54
D. W. may 10.57
C. H. Spies 19.01



(Jan. 1thuMarch 5)

R e

W.
W.

D.

L.

C.

W.

R.

C.

C.

E.

J.

C.

A.

R.

N.

D.

D.

C.

J.

R.

L.

Nsbl

B. van

Ham=

W. Pope
P. Hdsy
D. Lookwood

E. Bunus

Q. Worthngton
E. Baxter

E. Bialas

R. Fusselman

W. may
H. Spies

R. EUenberger

C. Haskin

V. Keyes

9.53

10.45

9.95
10.55

12.67

12.11
11.52

13.33
11.71
11.74

10.19
10.36
11.47

6.10
12.40

5.08
11.79

13.34
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-A-- mens Ina,
ftyroU Deduction

Aft&t gatributed
ILM 1979

i146.76

Me133
51.12

0*02

.3
S 6*

$53•18
51.80
30.06

59081
48.24

40.44

38.5

4.47'

45.53

3.76
34.42
10.00

10.00
10.00
10.00
6.00

31.65
30.27

25.03

$55.16

46.31

63.32
51.41

53.46

4240

46.8

53.32

52.73

44.54

12.00

12.00
12.00

12.00

46.25
44.35

60.94

1UO(z/T'-3/e)

$12.67
12.11

10.55

13.33

11.71

11.74

9.93
11.:52

11.47

10.63

10.36

2.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

10.45
9.95

14.62

Total

204.40
209.62

164.46
64.62

231.23
195.65
198.73

161.33
140.83

136.51
10.62

129.26

17.44

14.13

25.73
89. 32

24.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

6.00

88.35

84.57

100.59

g(4 OfrUO~

-A AILALAk .- S



Total . mt Deduted

$19.79

19.05
34.55

19.53
8.54

39. 22

$Oa.7

$53.71
53.62
61.14
.61.18

24,6

25.77

63.83

12.60
6.33

10.5?
19.01

31.40

5.13
17.34

$10,210.85

(17r - 3/8)

$11.84
11.79

15.54

13.34

5.08

15.80
10.80

10.19

6.10

12.40

7.98
10.83

$303.73

c OfrO9q

Total

$ 85.34

84.46

101.83
99.05

33.12
32.22

118.85

23.40

16.52

16.67

31.41

21.40

13.11

28.17

$3,077.94
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WASHINGTON, D.OM 20006
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Harry L. Ponder, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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eral counsel



C*Dear Mr. BogIn:

oAs we, discussed. on March 3, 1a glod to advise
you that we are checking the facts conernn thematters raised in Chairman obert O. Tiernan's letter
to me of February 19.

Our attorney, Marion Edwyn Harrison, Esquire, who
0 wrote you under date of February 28, will contact you

just about the time you receive this letter and we
believe we will have all information of interest to
you at that tine.

Sincerely,

TOM TOUNSERD
Treasurer

TT:nr

"The Farmer's Voice on the Government Scene"



Ton Townsend
Treasurer
ADEPT

*x 1837, SS Station
Opringfield, Missouri 65805

'dO i<~~r j ~j

Robert Bogin, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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We re-!rsat the AgriculturaXOnd EairyX fuwati3onal
,,Politcal t (ADSTO), th Tor urer of C is

ad see of your letter of Februaky 19, 1980, received
ybus on February 27, subject as above.

We shall respond substantively as soon as we have had
Ran opportunity to verify the facts.

MARION EDWN HARRISON
MEH:kg
cc Robert Bogin, Esquire

Mr. Tom Townsend



BARNETT, ALAGIA & CAREY
1627 K STREET. N.W.

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 (i

Ron. Robert 0. Tiernan
Chairman
Federal Election Comiision
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

op: e



oF~nt tbo
a48rso"e.f'.Y out 3at
by u 2,1*~ury*
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Vs hal rspndsubstantively assoon aswe
An apwia5yt rify thefat

have had

4.,

MARIN BUMVW ARRISON
NE:kg
cc Robert 30gin, Esquire

Mr. Tomn Townsend
IS:LIN ~vO
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1H27qC .ET NW0
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Rsbez't Bogian, Isquicr
r-Sisral Blection Codmmion
1325 K Street, N.W. U
WaShington, D. C. 20463
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is gnoo~sd.....

Undor the hAt,'
in vri.ting,, that Ino,
comlttee and.. Sao
submit any faotaali
relevant to the, COW
10 days of reip#C'W
ments asould be 'uih

In absenc Qf
no further actA. wn
Kid-Am, the Coi ' 8*1
a violation has
Of course, thisdoes
through informal con

V

cause to believe if " .

This matter will amf oc ftL4.tias a 'innCO v Ith
2 U.S.C. S 43?g(a) (4)-(V) a 37g )i. A %M11e26 you, mt fy
the Commission in writing th*a: yu vbsh" the mattea to*be 3ade
public.

I



* ,.* I

Enclosures

Suimary of Possible Violations
Procedures



tte recent audit of' 1PADM" it w,",uPCO*4
W4Psociting milk b0. V 0,"*
21 . F 4 ) (4) does not R

ww to failitate tb* a
,w " ':8nthan administratv e, c.....

Owl*,4 ic l milk haulers aswe an
wbor 46Aot :edm*oyed. in an amm ioltrati" oTM4u4~V
Coin"*.o.s.. Re "gulations prohibit the U O& ta yro,
which deut contributions fromI an-,:Ia td

amkiag cotributions for those p:Y 8 SjOt ttice yearlywritten
solicitatn pursuant to 11 C.1.R. S .4,6 ..

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Fedral Election CmAssion has,
found:

1. Reason to believe ADM and/or Mid-An violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(b) (4)

2. Reason to believe ADEPT and/or Mid-Am violated 11 C.F.R.
S 114.6,(e)



at~1ty 1 ~ ~ My ham@ dia4ste

and U C.F.R. S114.40.

C ~ om Fira fHarist Mary F~. mT!i#
volJ Affmtiuely fcw the fin&Ung; Miis did not

C in this mtter.

Attest:
C .. .B

0Secretary to the Cb a '  i

44#p

!i! • • 1 ...
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ATT'A"II24NT :
Copy of Vote shee t



to

COMEgTS:

e Date:.beAL Signature:

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTERUNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASERETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TOTHE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTIONl PLACES THE ITE!t01 THE EXECUTIYE SESSI.N .4AGE',A.

/ ~5~~4~(L ~-~&~-t~--
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t tat o.
is a corporation o op tive the only itutpi
a oi con4ss.aittsc tokoem es a tts e
its daily$.. Is-# I

bers. Ths fAETo i-NslcTor toeml huesw

AmePnmay so t i'84'09 IV6, *tS 0WlvOt
and their LP±U"s2 U.S.C. I5441bb)(4)+ () i ,, i
pursuant ton 2 U.S.C. I 443t (bi2)U(4) (8)

TonecOf the findings aa by the audit staff was thatoe
milk haulers or thosmnhtare employ*eof, id-Als membs a ysSI l
being solicited. There s no provision in the Act or Regplanwiallows a corporation or cooperativle with or without capital st@Vt
solicit independent contractors or employees of its ahareholder orf f -
bers,. Thus, if ADEPT or Mid-Am solicited those milk haulers who woe
not its employees it would constitute a violation of 2 U.s.c. S 44lb(b) (4)

To facilitate the making of contributions of its employees other:
S than executive or administrative personnel, ADEPT utilizes a payroll

deduction plan. 11 C.F.R. 5 114.6(e) states that a corporation or its
S separated segregated fund may not use a payroll deduction plan which

deducts contributions from an employees paycheck as a method of facili-o tating the making of contributions under 11 C.F.R. 5 114.6. As discussed
above, Mid-Am and/or ADEPT is subject to this prohibition. Mid-Am
apparently uses such payroll deduction to collect contributions from its
milk haulers and its headquarters personnel who are not in an executive
or administrative capacity. Such use would be in violation of 11 C.F.R.
S 114.6(e).

Re-ommendation

Find reason to believe that ADEPT and/or Mid-Am may have violated 2 U.S.C.
S *41b(b)(4) and 11 C.F.R. S 114.6(e).

At L achments

1." Audit Report
2. Letter to Respondent
3. Notification of Reason to Believe Fipding



WI
*

I

C 44,,,

* A

~ ~

4



I



That Rid-A% and/or AD"? Soiitt"'.individuals prohibited by,
2 U.S.C. S 441b(b) (4).*

C That Mid-A used a payroll deduction plan to deduct a contribution
from an e l q8 paycheck in violation of Comistion Regulation 11'q- C.F.R. 514.6(e).

C

0

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

This matter was initiated upon review of an interim audit report
(see attachment) on the Agriculture and Dairy Educational Political Trust
(ADEPT), the separate segregated fund of Mid-America Dairymen, Inc. (Mid-
Am), an incorporated cooperative of dairy farmers without capitol stock.

Aft

I,



is'-
A a
its,

and hi
pUrsuet t oti 2'.V .E S 41b,(h) (4) 46, 4

One of the f tW116 8 made by,. te* , audit staffhwsthat'"t -.milk haulers or tos* who are emPloyeesof Mid-AfIss $ben0o is. ~eaIs no p O fvt nin the Act oallows a oorporXatAo* or cooperative. with' or without' caita lsolicit independent contractors or employees of its sha ol sbers. Thus, if AMEPT or Mid-Am solicited those milk haulers-bnot its employees it would constitute a violation of 2 U.S.c. s

To facilitate the making of contributions of its employees oth !than executive or administrative personnel, ADEPT utilizes a payr lideduction plan. 11 C.F.R. S 114.6(e) states that a corporation or.itsseparated segregated fund may not use a payroll deduction plan whichdeducts contributions from an employees paycheck as a method of fatli-tating the making of contributions under 11 C.F.R. S 114.6. As dicusedabove, Mid-Am and/or ADEPT is subject to this prohibition. Mid-Amapparently uses such payroll deduction to collect contributions f==mitsmilk haulers and its headquarters personnel who are not in an executiveor administrative capacity. Such use would be in violation of 11 C.7*,L
S 114.6(e).

Recommendation

Find reason to believe that ADEPT and/or Mid-Am may have violated-2 U.S.C.
S 441b(b)(4) and 11 C.F.R. S 114.6(e).

Attachments

Audit Report
Letter to Respondent
Notification of Reason to Believe Finding

ts,

CD
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Seton 43,8(6) tof

filed under the provisions of the Act.

The Committee registered with the U.S .liouse of
Representatives on April 17, 1972. It is the official political
action committee of Mid-America Dairymen, Inc., and W Oestilb
lished to give dairy farmers a strong political voice. "W l
Colmittee maintains its headquarters in Springfield, Missouri.r

The audit covered the period from January 1, 1977
through September 30, 1979, the final coverage date of the
most recent report filed by the Committee at the time of the
audit. The Committee reported a beginning cash balance on
January 1, 1977 of $29,729.32; total receipts for the period
of $557,078.23; total expenditures for the period of $516,379.72;
and a closing cash balance on September 30, 1979 of $70,428.83.

This audit report is based on documents and workingpapers which support each of the factual statements. They form
part of the record upon which the Commission based its decisions
on the matters in the report and were available to Conmissioners
and appropriate staff for review.



I.Audit Findi M ~muto

Section146 of.Title II of the Code of Federal
Regulations states,'-in part: that a corporation and/or itsseparate segregated. Lnd may make a total of two (2)-,. written
solicitations for contributions to its 9Oparato segregate
fund per calendar yearof its employees other than stockhlders,
executive or administrtive, personnel and their families that
solicitations may be maye only by mail addressed to Mployees
th_,er ,re sidence; and-that: the separate seg-eated fubd 01l

establish a custodial,..oanesent for collecting the con rbu,
tions.

Section 114.7(a) of Title 11 of the Code of Federal
Regulations states that, "Membership organizations, coopera-
tives, or corporations vithout capital stock, or separate
segregated funds established by such persons may solicit
contributions to the fund from aqtbors of the organization,
cooperative or corporation without capital stock."



totol $30~f1.~1 ~ b19719. ftl 1,prem o5

reor* iariI~oanh tor 4~tnmo m whach oistb4c ,., ontribationa wee fr "mec..t..e an ad iitrt

:!i:"' contracted; however, in are employees of 04id"ian
are employees of the member farmers. Contributions£: of the milk haulers' contributions-and the farmers' cont.

::iii:: butions are included on the same computer print-out and .. lit
,:' be distinguished from each other. Consequently, the tota ramount of contributions received from the milk haulers wa*

not determined.
The above facts raise two questions: 1 may a c erative

aC without capital stock solicit contributions from employee

other than "administrative and executive" and 2) may Mid- A erica
0 Dairymen, Inc. solicit the milk haulers?

tiRecommendation
e nWe recommend that this matter be referred to the Office

of General Counsel for their review and consideration.



bear Kra

Cionissi~ft,sibilitias

and/or ,Ldi f
sections of the.
amended ("the Act. A,7(,
is enclosed.

Under the Act, yobe"u
in writing, that no stS&laut
comuittee and .id-l r"*,Am Y"1WW ... '*ll
submit any factual o r 1, mtt ls*Vhict aZimm axerelevant to the CoMinssio naalyffS s ib, *thi s matt rvithi,10 days of receipt ofthM. letter.- Where awwriat, State-ments should be subsittedunr oa.:th.

In absence of any rtton Which 4 r'as t

no further action d' b4 e takenaaiit yor itt..andMid-Am, the Comission MY fU*4 probak4* oaua, t* .habelivethata violation has occurxed a" prceed With"forsi 000tlation.
Of course, this does not preclud m the ttl -tof thia matterthrough informal conciliation prior to a fi ng of pX - bl e
cause to believe if you so desire.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 4379(a) (12)(A) unless you notifythe Comission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.
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Summary of Possible Violations
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C FACTUAL BASIS , ID LEGAU Y U SiS

C Durintbg erecent audit of ADD? it was unc.vere4 . ..tat ADD?
was postbly etciting milk haulers who w n t not iemp1yeos-of ADEPT.

2 U.S.C. I443$mb)(4) hdoesrnot permi t M iy u * pDt and/or
Kid-am tos oU tnon-employe ua es s , o yare t ,ibe of 0MAt-A h
or fmily of instaieor eeuieptc~~

I 4t4nit was uncovereod thlat ADEPT n*M7-4y Used'oapayroll
deduction, plan to facilitate the akigof o tbs Icp ranmits

employe*s other than administrativ or exscut.w pw(s~.?s
mpye5I=clud milk haulers as wll.as thoe, hdqrt personnel

who are Tnot employed in an adiistrativeo, r .*O *iw acity, h
Cosmission's Regulations prohibit the use of a --ayroll ded ion plan

which deducts. contributions from an employee's paycheck as a method of

making contributions for those employees subject to twice yearly written
solicitations pursuant to 11 C.P.R. S 114,6(e).

Based on the foregoing analysis, the Federal Election Comnission has
found:

1. Reason to believe ADEPT and/or Mid-Am violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(b) (4)

2. Reason to believe ADEPT and/or Mid-Am violated 11 C.F.R.
S 114.6(e)



W S '1+ +m''i~ + Potcal Tra m ... +A& y 14*1', conversation
3~1R ~fYouz' office, we ai

niat ofta ±tt cIs rustout undetstanding
that a c lianceaction will be Initla ' 'on the vttr ofprohbibted solicitations mentioned in the Ort. efore,
we. ll be issuing a final report to the o1tte1 including
a stat nt that matters relating tothe Cconittee's solicita-
tion of contributions have been referred to the Office of
General Counsel.

Per your request, the Committee's treasurer and address are:

o Mr. Tom Townsend, Treasurer
Agricultural and Dairy Educational Political

Trust
800 West Tampa
Springfield, Missouri 65805

If you have any questions please contact Ray Lisi or
Wanda Jones on extension 3-4155.

Attachment as stated



0 filed under the provisions of tbw Act.
The Cammittee registered with the U.S. Hon of

Representatives on April 17, 1972. It is the official political
action committee of id-America Dairymn, Inc., and was wsab-
lished to give dairy farmers a strong political voice,. TV Committee maintains its headquarters in Springfield, Missouri.

C The audit covered the period from January 1, 1977
through September 30,--979, the final coverage date of the0 most recent report filed by the cmittee at the time of the
audit. The Committee reported a beginning cash balance on
January 1, 1977 of $29,729.32- total receipts for the periodof $557,078.23; total expenditures for the period of $516,378,72;
and a closing cash balance on September 30, 1979 of $70,426.83.

This audit report is based on documents and workingpapers which support each of the factual statements. They formpart of the record upon which the Commission based its decisions
on the matters in the report and were available to Comkissioners
and appropriate staff for review.
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II. Audit i d n

A. SolW-tat4- .E0CoetrMions

Section 6111 of Title 11 of the Code of FederalRegulations states., to part: that a corporation and/or its:separate segregated fund may make a total of two (2) written
solicitations for moatri~btions to its separate segregate
fund per calendar yoi f its employees other than saodersexecutive or administrative personnel and their familie thatsolicitations may be Madeonly by mail addressed to WLeOYes
at their residence; a"d that the separate segregated f6d shallestablish a custodial arrangement for collecting the contribu-
tions.

Section 114.7(a) of Title 11 of the Code of Federal
Regulations states that, flsembership organizations,@ coopera-tives, or corporations without capital stock, or separate
segregated funds established by such persons may solicit
contributions to the fund from members of the organization,
cooperative or corporation without capital stock."
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itW haers areaio deoerne whiduof teocontrihetions More frIS executive and admintstrative
and which were.fmote peronl

ThO milk haulers, in general, are mdcontracted; hoevr, tm are employees of M4id-ft i and11are employees of the mber farmers. Contributions :ji'the milk haulers are also made by payroll deduction. 'A rooo"of the milk haulers' contributions and the farmers' contri - "butions are included on the same computer print-out and eWbe distinguished from each other. Consequently, the total
amount of contributions received from the milk haulers was
not determined.

The above facts raise two questions: 1) may a cooperativewithout capital stock solicit contributions from employeesother than madministrarive and executive" and 2) may Hid-America
Dairymen, Inc. solicit the milk haulers?

Recommendation

We recommend that this matter be referred to the Officeof General Counsel for their review and consideration.
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